QUARTERLY CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE
WITH COMMERCIAL LIMITS IN CBILDREN'S PROGRAMS
(Programs Originally Produced for the Child Audience)

FOR THE PUBLIC FILE

Station KSAS/KAAS/KOCW

Quarter Ending : Dec 201 }

Reviewed By* -~ // / A on.
*Responsible Station Oﬁ" cial

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH STATUTORY LIMITS AND
SECTION 73.670 (COMMERCIAT, LIMITS IN CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS)

This certifies that during the past calendar quarter the above-referenced station, its network
and/or its syndicators, as a standard practice, formatted and broadcast the children's programs
which are listed below to assure that they would be within the statutory limits permitted for
commercials and commercial matter in such programs, except that as to the particular program
segments identified below there were overages to the extent indicated. We have attached a
separate sheet explaining the reason for each such overage.

Commercial Overages (if any)

Program Titles Date  Amount of Overage
Dragonfly TV None
Think Big None
Young Icons None
The Real Winning Edge None
Elizabeth Stanton’s Great Big World None
Made in Hollywood Teen Edition None
Teen Kids News None

Dated this _)_)_ day of January 2015

[To be signed by the staff member By: 7. /;l ¢ M

who reviewed the station Title: / b tpglrad g™ ?/V“
program logs| Licensee: Sinclair Broadcasting




Michelle Esslinger-Cleaton

From: Boyd, Tom <tboyd@tribunemedia.com>
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2015 4:51 PM
Subject: Antenna TV Network Children's TV Commercial Compliance Certification 4thQ 2014

Antenna TV Network
Children's TV Commercial Compliance Certification
- 4thQ 2014

Antenna TV certifies that for the 4" quarter of 2014, all programs produced and broadcast for children ages 12
and under were formatted for not more than 10.5 minutes per hour of commercial time, the limit for weekend
telecasts. The programs were:

Program: Totally Tooned In

Time: Saturdays & Sundays 9:00-9:30a & 9:30-10:00a ET
Duration: 30 minutes

Rating: V-G

There was no commercial time available for Antenna TV affiliates in or between these programs. Thus, the
programs were formatted in compliance with the Children's Television Act of 1990 and applicable Federal
Communications Commission rules. In addition, the programs as delivered are in compliance with Sections
73.670(a) through(d) of the Commission’s Rules, including restrictions on host selling and displays (if any) of
website addresses.

hitp://antennatv.tv/affiliates/

Tom Boyd | Programming Manager
2501 West Bradiey Place | Chicago, Il 60618
B 773.883.3382 | [« thoyd@tribunemedia.com




